
• State of Florida URll'\Nf,\. 
·. r.no . 

Jufllu 6trbiu ~ma..ion 

DATE: AugustS, 1997 

TO: Division of Recorda & Reponing ~ 

FROM: Rosanne G. Capelesa, Senior AUomcy, Division of Legal Servfcd-.."\[) 
RE: {)oc:et No. 7 $J? !'S- JoiDt P!)Piicatlon for authority to lml!fer Certificates Nos. 

336-W and 291-S In Martin County from Ra::oor/Plantation Corporation d/b/a 
Plantatloo Ulllitlet to me Realty Partnership, L.P. d/b/a Plantation Utilltlet. 

Please file the attlebod letter, dated July 3, 1997. from Stephen B. Moss of Holland & 
Knight. U.P, in the above rcfcrcoccd dockct file. 

RGC:mw 

cc: Division of Water & WasteWater (Golden, Redernan.1) 

ACK --·,F4 
APf 

CAF 

CI 

f.t 

lE 

--

-
-"'t.'- __ .._( -

WAs __ 

1TH -- DOCUMENT HUMBER -DATE 

t:t' AUG -s bi 
.fPSC- R£COROS/REPORTIIIG ... 



1)!1 &stan-d ... 
P.O. 11aa 14070 CZI' mr!-4010) 
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July 3, 1997 

VIA HAHQ D£LJYERY 

Roseanne Capclcss 
Division of Leglll Service 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399·0850 

R.c: Indian River Plantation 

Dear Ms. Capo.le!JS: 

QrW, 
~Nntuv 
Tlllilmel r..­
~l\llki•DC 
Will Palm 8llcll 

WtiU'il&H II. 1(0811 
964-'68-11161 
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I WllS one of the ntt.omcy:J who n:prcsc:ntcd IHC Rcnlty Pnrtncrship, L.P. in illl pun;hnse 
of Imdlan River Plantation. My partner, Bruce May, and Marty Deterding lnfonned me that you 
ore uncomfortable with accepting a copy of tlbe Special Warranty Deed a.s sufficient evidence 
that this purthasc wa.s an nrtnS-Iengtb transaction. With tide insurance coverage, Special 
Warranty Deeds have become the standard (at lea.st in South Florida) document of conveyance 
in commercial real estate transactions. Thi.J was an art'llS-length l1'1lllSOCtion. and the recorded 
Special Warranty Deed Indicates n significant nmount of docwnentnry suunps which rel1ect the 
real eswe portion of the purthasc price. 

Our client received a morked·up title insurance commitment nt closing. and we anticipate 
that our client will receive its title insurance policy in approximately two (2) weeks. We should 
be pleased to send you a copy of the marked-up commitment as well as the policy. 

Please let me know if we may be of any assistance to you in the processing of our 
client's application for ti'IUISfer of the utility plAnt from Radnor/Plantation Corponllion. Thank 
you. 

Very truly yours, 

HOLLAND & KNIGHT lLl, 

cc: Bruce May 
F. Marshall Deterding 
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